Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Gorman, Jessica (MRO) <jgorman1@marathonoil.com>

Friday, January 24, 2020 7:13 AM

Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Deana M Bennett; Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO); Brown, Matthew D. (MRO); Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO);
Buening, Jon (MRO); Lockwood, Thomas (MRO)

[EXT] Application to Inject: Karen Federal SWD 2 (Unit K, Sec 5, T26S, R34E, Lea) Case # 21029

Dear Commissioners,

Marathon Oil Permian LLC is in receipt of Vista Disposal Solutions LLC’s Application to Inject for their Karen Federal SWD
# 2, located in NESW of Section 5, T26S, R34E in Lea County, New Mexico. Karen Federal SWD #2 is scheduled to be
heard on 2/6/2020, Case 21029 and it is at this time Marathon Oil Permian LLC would like to express our right to protest
this SWD. Our protest is on the bases that the location and formation of injection can potentially cause damage to our
correlative rights.

Vista Disposal Solutions LLC, by and through its undersigned attomey, applies for an
order approving a salt water disposal well, and in support thereof, states:

L.
Federal SWD #2, to be drilled at a location 2,334' FSL and 2,416' FWL, Unit K, Section 5,

Township 26 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

Case No. 21029

APPLICATION FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL

Applicant seeks an order proposing a salt water disposal well for its Karen

Please let me know if there are any questions,

Jessica Gorman

Ny

MarathonQil

Advanced Land Specialist — Permian
Telephone: 713-296-3024

5555 San Felipe St.

Houston, Texas 77056



